FREEPORT AREA OF BATAAN

Projects:

Competitive Bidding:

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

BID BULLETIN No. 16 s. 2023

20 July 2023

1. Procurement of One (1) Brand New Light Delivery Van
2. Procurement of One (1) Brand New Pick-Up 4x4 Unit

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

No.

Project

Inquiry/Clarifications

Response

1

All projects

Will the collection of proceeds
be affected given that there is
a scarcity in the licensed plate
numbers in LTO?

No. However, the winning
supplier shall deliver the
license plate to the AFAB as
soon as it becomes available.

Will the AFAB provide the
authorization or certification
needed to transact with GSIS
for the insurance

registration of the vehicle?

and

The AFAB shall provide an
authorization letter to the
winning supplier to process all
necessary documents for the
insurance and registration of
the vehicle.

Can a bidder submit their
previous committed Line of
Credit (CLC) which they have
used for the past bidding?

The CLC must be effective or
available on the date of the
submission (GPPB NPM No.
003-2019). Further, the CLC
must be issued for the project
for which the bidder is
participating.

Should the bidder submit the
original CLC?

Yes.
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No. Project Inquiry/Clarifications Response

5 | All projects | Should the bidder attach | No. The bidder shall only submit
the computation of the Net | either the computation of NFCC
Financial Contracting | or the CLC.

Capacity (NFCC) even if
they already submitted
their CLC?

6 How will the AFAB deduct | Refer to the attached Sample
the tax? For example, given | Computation.

the awarded contract cost is
PhP 1,120,000.00, what will
be the cheque amount?

Vi Will the AFAB furnish the | Yes.
supplier a copy of the 2307?

All terms, conditions and instructions to bidders specified in the Bidding
Documents inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are hereby superseded and modified
accordingly.

For guidance and information of all concerned.

MA. LOURDES L. HERRERA%J



SAMPLE COMPUTATION

Gross Amount 1,120,000.00
Less: 12% VAT 120,000.00
Vatable Amount 1,000,000.00
Less: 5% CWVAT 50,000.00
Less: 1% EWT 10,000.00
Amount net of Withholding tax 940,000.00
Add: 12% VAT 120,000.00

NET PAYOUT 1,060,000.00



